
- 1 - 

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
MEETING OF THE PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT BOARD 

 
MONDAY 15TH MARCH 2010, AT 6.00 P.M. 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE 

 
MEMBERS: Councillors C. B. Taylor (Chairman), Mrs. M. Bunker (Vice-

Chairman), S. R. Colella, Mrs. A. E. Doyle, Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths, 
Ms. H. J. Jones and L. J. Turner 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. To receive apologies for absence  
 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 

3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Performance 
Management Board held on 15th February 2010 (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

4. Training on Value for Money  
 

5. Improvement Plan Exception Report (January 2010) (Pages 7 - 16) 
 

6. Performance Report (January 2010) (Pages 17 - 32) 
 

7. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the 
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, considers to be of so urgent a nature that it cannot wait until 
the next meeting  



- 2 - 

 
 K. DICKS 

Chief Executive  
The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
5th March 2010 
 



 

B R O M S G R O V E  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L 
 

MEETING OF THE PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

MONDAY, 15TH FEBRUARY 2010 AT 6.00 P.M. 
 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillors C. B. Taylor (Chairman), Mrs. M. Bunker (Vice-Chairman), 
S. R. Colella, Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths, Ms. H. J. Jones and L. J. Turner 
 

 Observers: Councillor G. N. Denaro (present from Minute No. 73/90 to 
76/09) 
 

 Officers: Mr. H. Bennett, Mr. J. Godwin, Mr. H. Moseley and 
Ms. A. Scarce 
 

 
 

73/09 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Mrs. A. E. Doyle. 
 

74/09 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths declared an interest in Minute No. 76/09 
(Annual Artrix Performance Report) as she was a member of the Artrix 
Operational Trust. 
 

75/09 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Performance Management Board held on 
18th January 2010 were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that, subject to the discussions set out in Minute No. 66/09 (Selby 
Benchmarking Visit), being amended to read as recommendations and not 
resolved items, the minutes be approved as a correct record. 
 

76/09 QUARTER 3 INTEGRATED FINANCE & PERFORMANCE REPORT  
 
The Board considered the report on the Council’s performance and financial 
position at 31st December 2009.  It was noted that the predicted overspend 
had been significantly reduced to £77,000 and that officers were continuing to 
reduce the potential impact of this on the Council. 
 
Members were advised that the significant increase in printing charges was 
being addressed and this should be reflected in the next quarterly report.  The 
Portfolio Holder confirmed that the investment interest received from the Debt 
Management Office at a current level of 0.28% was being reviewed and it was 
anticipated that this would also be reflected in the next quarterly report. 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Performance Management Board 
15th February 2010 

 

The Board discussed in detail the Bonfire Event and the cost of this to the 
Council.  The Head of Leisure and Cultural Services gave a brief breakdown 
of the cost of this event and advised Members that an Overview & Scrutiny 
Proposal Form had been submitted to the Scrutiny Board in respect of this, 
which would be considered at the Scrutiny Board meeting to be held on 25th 
February 2010.   
 
Members enquired whether it was possible to split the funding that was 
provided for the Christmas Light Switch On into each area.  The Arts 
Development & Special Events Officer responded that that price was not 
currently sub-divided in this way. 
 
The Board was advised that there was potential to recover some of the loss in 
respect of the Burcot Room when the Worcestershire Enhanced Two Tier 
programme was up and running. 
 
Members also discussed the following items in some detail: 

• Sickness level which continued to be better than target, as a result of 
the focus by the Board. 

• Dolphin Centre and fitness suite membership/usage. 
• Transfer of management of the Dolphin Centre. 

 
RESOLVED: 
(a) that it be noted that 47% of performance indicators for which data is 

available are improving or stable; 
(b) that it be noted that 61% of performance indicators for which data is 

available are achieving their year to date target; 
(c) that it be noted that 78% of performance indications for which data is 

available are predicated to meet their target at the year end; 
(d) that the successes and areas of potential concern as set out in the 

Council summary be noted; 
(e) that the current financial position on Revenue and Capital as detailed in 

the report be noted; 
(f) that the release of previously approved earmarked reserves of £687k, 

as set out in Appendix 5 be noted; 
(g) that the budget virements listed in Appendix 6 be noted; 
(h) that it be noted that Cabinet had  requested at the full Council to 

approve the addition of £150k to the Capital Programme for the CCTV 
improvement as agreed as part of the Shared Services arrangements 
on 16th September 2009; and 

(i) that it be noted that although complaints increase by 12% compared to 
quarter 2, the number of complaints is nonetheless a 30% decrease 
compared to quarter 3 last year.  In addition it be noted that 
compliments increased in quarter 3 compared to quarter 2 and are 
more than 50% up on the same quarter last year, as set out in 
Appendix 7. 

 
77/09 ANNUAL ARTRIX PERFORMANCE REPORT  

 

Page 2



Performance Management Board 
15th February 2010 

 

The Board considered a report on the performance of the Artrix Arts Centre 
which also updated them on the current progress being made in establishing a 
Service Level Agreement (SLA) with the Artrix’s Operating Trust. 
 
The Head of Leisure and Cultural Services gave background information on 
the Centre and confirmed that he expected the SLA to be signed in mid March 
2010 and in place with effect from 1st April 2010.  The aim of the SLA was to 
establish a framework whereby the operation of the Artrix Centre would be 
focused on the key objective and priorities of the Council and a key set of 
performance measures had been established to monitor the delivery of the 
Centre based on these. 
 
Members discussed the Centre’s success, the financial agreement, other 
funding the Centre received and the SLA in detail.  The Head of Leisure and 
Cultural Services confirmed that the funding provided by the Council is paid 
quarterly in advance and that the Council was invoiced for this by the Centre.  
Members were also advised that the financial agreement with the Centre was 
for a 10 year period and would be reviewed at year 8 (2013).  It was 
anticipated that from 2015 the funding would begin to be gradually scaled 
back and that eventually the Centre would, hopefully, become self sufficient. 
 
A Member of the Board shared the Artrix Operational Trust’s concerns which 
had been discussed at a recent meeting in respect of the proposed new Blue 
Light Campus.  The Trust had been informed about a new road, specifically for 
Blue Light use, which would bypass the A38 and take the vehicles into School 
Drive, and would be very close to the Centre.  The Trust was very concerned 
about the impact that this would have on performances at the Centre, 
particularly from the sound of the sirens, which could potentially be very 
damaging to the Centre.  The Head of Leisure and Cultural Services advised 
that he understood that this only related to the Fire Service.  The Board 
discussed this in detail and agreed that urgent clarification of the situation was 
needed. 
 
The Board discussed the programme of events and the use of the Centre by 
local groups and the community involvement.  The Head of Leisure and 
Cultural Services advised that in the recent Place Survey when residents had 
been asked how satisfied they were with theatres/concert halls, only 39% had 
been satisfied.  It was anticipated that through further promotion of the Centre 
that this would be increased in the future.  Members were informed that the 
Centre had a successful partnership with North East Worcestershire College 
and project support from Worcestershire County Council and the Arts Council 
of England, was open 7 days a week and only had 2 full time members of 
staff.  Members recognised that it relied largely on volunteers and provided a 
wide variety of activities, including workshops and live performances.   
 
Members asked whether there was a potential role for work to be undertaken 
with vulnerable young people or young people not in employment, education 
or training (NEETS).  The Director of Policy, Performance and Partnerships 
advised that currently this would not be practical but if the Centre was in a 
stable financial position this may be possible in the future.  It was confirmed 

Page 3



Performance Management Board 
15th February 2010 

 

that the SLA included outreach work within the school environment and the 
Centre would be looking at the possibility of working within the community.   
 
RECOMMENDED that the relevant Portfolio Holder and Executive Director 
make an urgent consideration of the Blue Light Campus impact on the Artrix 
performances.  
 
RESOLVED that the current performance of the Artrix Centre and the 
progress made with the proposed Service Level Agreement be noted. 
 

78/09 COMPREHENSIVE AREA ASSESSMENT - ORGANISATIONAL 
ASSESSMENT  
 
The Board considered the Audit Commission’s Organisational Assessment of 
the Council report and agreed that it was very positive.  Members commented 
on the following issues: 

• Maximising involvement by all councillors – this had been addressed 
through the Overview and Scrutiny Boards 

• Not done enough to meeting the needs of the growing number of older 
people – this has subsequently been addressed through the Older 
People Task Group. 

 
Members then discussed the Overview & Scrutiny process and the positive 
work that the Boards were now doing and the work being carried out through 
the task groups.  Concerns were discussed around the workload that the task 
groups put on officers and Members felt it was important that the appropriate 
support was provided wherever possible. 
 
The Board asked for further information on the outcome of the survey to 4,000 
people receiving benefits and the current position regarding the watercourse 
and flooding group.  The Director of Policy, Performance and Partnerships 
undertook to investigate the position on these matters and report back to 
Members. 
 
The Director of Policy, Performance and Partnerships advised Members that 
the next Organisational Assessment would be completed by the Audit 
Commission at the close of the Municipal year and the results published in 
December 2010. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 

79/09 IMPROVEMENT PLAN EXCEPTION REPORT (DECEMBER 2009)  
 
The Board considered the Improvement Plan Exception Report as at 31st 
December 2009.  It was confirmed that Member training on the Code of 
Conduct would take place between 6.00 – 9.00 p.m. on 1st March 2010. 
 
Members’ attention was drawn to CP1: Town Centre ref 1.5 Train Station and 
the continued slippage in the timescale for this.  Members were informed that 
an Overview & Scrutiny Proposal Form had been completed in respect of the 
parking issues and the increased traffic that this would bring to the area.  This 

Page 4



Performance Management Board 
15th February 2010 

 

proposal would be considered at the Overview Board meeting to be held on 
2nd March 2010.  Further discussion followed on the issue of civil parking 
enforcement. 
 
RESOLVED: 
(a) that the revisions to the Improvement Plan Exception Report together 

with the corrective action being taken be noted; 
(b) that it be noted that for the 93 actions highlighted for November within 

the plan 75.3% of the Improvement Plan is on target (green), 5.4% is 
one month behind (amber) and 4.3% is over one month behind (red).   
15% of actions have been reprogrammed or suspended with approval; 
and  

(c) that the Performance Management Board support the Overview & 
 Scrutiny proposal in respect of the Railway Station. 
 
 

80/09 SHARED SERVICES HIGHLIGHT REPORT  
 
The Board considered the Shared Services Report and shared concerns in 
respect of members of staff leaving and staff taking up their new posts.  The 
Director of Policy, Performance and Partnerships confirmed that the 
management team had been appointed and that there were two vacancies; 
Head of Customer Service and Head of Planning and Regeneration.  He 
undertook to provide Members with details of the new structure.  Although the 
structure would not be officially in place until 20th April 2010 the Director of 
Policy, Performance and Partnerships confirmed that the post holders would 
take up their new roles unofficially with immediate effect in order to ensure a 
smooth transition.  Members were also assured that the Strategic 
Management Team and Corporate Management Team were meeting regularly 
to ensure this was the case. 
 
RESOLVED that the Board extends its thanks to all staff for their 
professionalism during these difficult times. 
 

81/09 PROGRESS UPDATE ON DATA QUALITY STRATEGY AND 
PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT STRATEGY ACTION PLANS  
 
The Board noted the progress update on Data Quality Strategy and 
Performance Management Strategy action plans.  The Director of Policy, 
Performance and Partnerships advised that item 1(a) Ensure that 
responsibility for data quality is part of job descriptions had been suspended 
during the implementation of Single Status. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted.  
 

82/09 QUARTERLY RECOMMENDATION TRACKER  
 
The Board received the Quarterly Recommendation Tracker and discussed he 
progress made to date on various items. 
 
RESOLVED that the Quarterly Recommendation Tracker Report be noted.  

Page 5



Performance Management Board 
15th February 2010 

 

 
83/09 WORK PROGRAMME  

 
Having considered the report on the Board’s Work Programme, the Director of 
Policy, Performance and Partnerships confirmed that the meeting on 15th 
March 2010 would include training on Value for Money, which may take up a 
large part of the meeting.   
 
Following discussion the Board agreed that due to the success of the Selby 
benchmarking exercise, the visit to Tunbridge Wells was no longer necessary.  
The Director of Policy, Performance and Partnerships undertook to contact 
Tunbridge Wells to thank them for their offer of assistance. 
 
Members discussed the future role of the Board and its Work Programme.  
The Director of Policy, Performance and Partnerships advised that he would 
discuss possible options with the Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic 
Services and report back to the Board as soon as possible. 
 
RESOLVED that the Work Programme be noted. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 8.05 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 6



04/03/2010 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

15 March 2010 
 

PMB 
 

 
IMPROVEMENT PLAN EXCEPTION REPORT [January 2010] 
 
Responsible Portfolio Holder  
 

Cllr. Roger Hollingworth, Leader of 
the Council  

Responsible Officer Hugh Bennett  
Assistant Chief Executive 

 
1.  SUMMARY 

 
1.1 To ask PMB to consider the Improvement Plan Exception Report for 

January 2010 (Appendix 1).   
 
2. RECOMMENDATION  
 
2.1 That PMB considers and approves the revisions to the Improvement 

Plan Exception Report attached as Appendix 1, and the corrective 
action being taken.  

 
2.2 That PMB notes that for the 83 actions highlighted for November within 

the plan 78.3% of the Improvement Plan is on target [green], 2.4% is 
one month behind [amber] and 4.8% is over one month behind [red].  
14.5% of actions have been reprogrammed or suspended with 
approval1; these include the suspension of the Code of Conduct for 
Members (due to Government delays in introduction) and the working 
practices review (due to shared services). 

 
2.3 This month’s performance is shown on the first page of Appendix 1.   
 
3 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 July 2008 Cabinet approved the Improvement Plan 2008/09.  The 

Improvement Plan is directly linked to the four corporate priorities and 
thirteen enablers identified in the Council Plan 2009/2012. 

 
3.2 The Improvement Plan is designed to help monitor the detailed actions 

flowing from the Council Plan, which will help move the Council forward 
to excellent in the medium term. 

 
3.3 There were 2 amber and 4 red activities this month for the following 

areas of the Improvement Plan:- 
 
 

                                            
1 NB reprogrammed actions are those that have been moved to a later point in the year. 
Suspended actions are those which have been suspended completely for the period covered 
by the Plan.   

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



04/03/2010 

Ref. Council Plan Balanced Scorecard 
Reference 

Number 

CP1 Town Centre 2 
PR1 Customer Processes 1 
PR5 Planning 2 
HR&OD2 Modernisation 1 

 
3.4 The re-programmed and suspended actions Plan are:- 
 

Ref. Action  
 

Reason 

5.4.8 Budget Jury Suspended 
7.3.3 Climate Change Matrix Suspended due to changed 

approach 
10.1.4 New governance 

arrangements 
Suspended- decision postponed 
until 2010 

10.2.2 Code of Conduct for 
Members 

Suspended due to Government 
delays 

12.3.1, 12.3.2 Grants Policy Suspended 
14.2.7 Investors in People  Suspended due to revised 

approach 
16.1.1, 16.1.2, 
16.1.3, 16.1.5 

Working practices review Suspended due to prioritisation 
of harmonisation 

16.2.5 Employee satisfaction 
implementation 

Suspended 

 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 No financial implications.  
 
5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 No legal implications.  
 
6. COUNCIL OBJECTIVES 
 
6.1  The Improvement Plan relates to all of the Council’s four objectives and 

four priorities as per the 2009/2012 Council Plan. 
 
7. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
Corporate Risk Title Improvement Plan Reference 
KO1: Effective Financial Management 
and Internal Control 

FP1 – Managing Finances 
 

KO2: Effective corporate leadership FP1 – Managing Finances 
FP2 – Governing the Business 
FP3 – Managing Resources 
FP4 – Managing Performance 
PR2 –Political Governance 

KO3: Effective  Member / Officer 
relations 

PR2 –Political Governance  
HROD1 – Learning & Development 

KO4: Effective Member / Member 
relations 

PR2 –Political Governance  
HROD1 – Learning & Development 

KO5*: Full compliance with the Civil PR1 – Customer Processes 

Page 8



04/03/2010 

Contingencies Act and effective 
Business Continuity 
KO6: Maximising the benefits of 
investment in ICT equipment and 
training 

PR1 – Customer Processes 

KO7: Effective partnership working PR4 – Improved Partnership Working 
KO8: Effective communications 
(internal and external) 

PR1 – Customer Processes 
 

KO9: Equalities and diversity agenda 
embedded across the Authority 

CP3 – Sense of Community 
FP4 – Managing Performance 

KO10: Appropriate investment in 
employee development and training 

HROD1 – Learning & Development 
HROD2 – Modernisation 
HROD3- Positive Employee Climate 

KO11: Effective employee recruitment 
and retention 

HROD1 – Learning & Development 
HROD2 – Modernisation 
HROD3- Positive Employee Climate  

KO12: Full compliance with all Health 
and Safety legislation 

HROD3- Positive Employee Climate 

KO13: Effective two tier working and 
Community Engagement 

CP3 – Sense of Community 
PR4 – Improved Partnership Working 

KO14: Successful implementation of 
Job Evaluation 

HROD2 - Modernisation 

KO15: All Council data is accurate and 
of high quality 

FP1 – Managing Finances 
FP4 – Managing Performance 

KO16: The Council no longer in 
recovery 

FP1 – Managing Finances 
FP2 – Governing the Business 
FP3 – Managing Resources 
FP4 – Managing Performance 
PR2 –Political Governance 

KO17: Effective Projects Management FP1 – Managing Finances 
KO19: Effective Business and 
Performance Management 

FP4 – Managing Performance 
 

KO20: Effective Customer Focused 
Authority 

CP3 – Sense of Community 
PR1 – Customer Processes 

* KO5 and KO18 have been merged 
 
8. CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The Improvement Plan includes a range of actions to deliver the 

Council’s Customer First value. Please see section PR1 of the 
Improvement Plan. 

 
9. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 Please see sections CP3 and FP4 of the Improvement Plan 
 
10. VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 See sections FP1-FP3 of the Improvement Plan 
 
11.   OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

 

Page 9



04/03/2010 

Procurement Issues: See Section FP2 of the Improvement Plan. 
Personnel Implications: See Sections HROD1-HROD3 of the 
Improvement Plan.  
Governance/Performance Management:  See Sections FP4 and PR2 
of the Improvement Plan. 
Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime and Disorder Act 
1998:  See section CP3 of the Improvement Plan 
Policy:  All sections of the Improvement Plan relate to this. 
Environmental:  See sections CP4 and FP3 of the Improvement Plan. 

 
 12.    OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT 
  

Portfolio Holder 
 

No 
 

Chief Executive 
 

At CMT 

Executive Director (Partnerships and 
Projects) 

At CMT 

Executive Director (Services)  
 

At CMT 

Assistant Chief Executive Yes 
 

Head of Service At CMT  

Head of Financial Services At CMT 

Head of Legal & Democratic Services 
 

At CMT 

Head of Organisational Development & HR 
 

At CMT 

Corporate Procurement Team 
 

No 

 
13.  WARDS AFFECTED 
 
13.1 All wards. 
 
14.   APPENDICES 

 
14.1  Appendix 1 Improvement Plan Exception Report January 2010. 
 
 
15.     BACKGROUND PAPERS: 
 
15.1 The full Improvement Plan for January can be found at 

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk under meetings Minutes and Agendas. A 
hard copy is also left in the Members’ Room each month. 
 

 
CONTACT OFFICER 
Name:   Rebecca Dunne  
E Mail:  r.dunne@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
Tel:       (01527) 881616

Page 10



Exception Report for January 2010 Improvement Plan                                     Appendix 1 

Last Updated on 04/03/2010 15:11 
 

5 

 
PROGRESS IN 2009/10 
 
Overall performance as at the end of January 2010, in comparison with the previous year, is as follows: -  

 

 

 

July 2008 August 2008 September 2008 October 2008 November 2008 December 2008 
RED 11 8.6% RED 17 14.4% RED 16 11.9% RED 15 10.6% RED 12 8.7% RED 13 9.9% 
AMBER 3 2.3% AMBER 4 3.4% AMBER 8 6.0% AMBER 7 5.0% AMBER 8 5.8% AMBER 5 3.9% 
GREEN 114 89.1% GREEN 96 81.4% GREEN 99 73.9% GREEN 104 73.8% GREEN 106 76.8% GREEN 100 76.3% 
REPRO 0 0% REPRO 1 0.8% REPRO* 11 8.2% REPRO 15 10.6% REPRO 12 8.7% REPRO 13 9.9% 

January 2009 February 2009 March 2009 April 2009 May 2009 June 2009 
RED 0 0% RED 2 1.5% RED 3 2.9% RED 3 3.2% RED 3 3.85% RED 1 1.2% 
AMBER 4 3.6% AMBER 3 2.3% AMBER 5 4.9% AMBER 5 5.4% AMBER 3 3.85% AMBER 0 0% 
GREEN 95 86.4% GREEN 112 86.2% GREEN 80 78.5% GREEN 71 76.3% GREEN 60 76.9% GREEN 70 82.3% 
REPRO 11 10.0% REPRO 13 10.0% REPRO 14 13.7% REPRO 14 15.1% REPRO 12 15.4% REPRO 14 16.5% 

July 2009 August 2009 September 2009 October 2009 November 2009 December 2009 
RED 0 0% RED 0 0% RED 4 3.8% RED 2 2.1% RED 2 2.1% RED 4 4.3% 
AMBER 11 13.3% AMBER 6 8.5% AMBER 9 8.7% AMBER 9 9.6% AMBER 5 5.3% AMBER 5 5.4% 
GREEN 67 80.7% GREEN 60 84.5% GREEN 79 76% GREEN 70 74.5% GREEN 71 74.7% GREEN 70 75.3% 
REPRO 0 0% REPRO 0 0% REPRO 0 0% REPRO 0 0% REPRO 3 3.2% REPRO 1 1.1% 
SUSP 5 6% SUSP 5 7% SUSP 12 11.5% SUSP 13 13.8% SUSP 14 14.7% SUSP 13 13.9% 

January 2010 February 2010 March 2010 April 2010 May 2010 June 2010 
RED 4 4.8% RED   RED   RED   RED   RED   
AMBER 2 2.4% AMBER   AMBER   AMBER   AMBER   AMBER   
GREEN 65 78.3% GREEN   GREEN   GREEN   GREEN   GREEN   
REPRO 0 0% REPRO   REPRO   REPRO   REPRO   REPRO   
SUSP 12 14.5% SUSP   SUSP   SUSP   SUSP   SUSP   

P
age 11



Exception Report for January 2010 Improvement Plan                                     Appendix 1 

Last Updated on 04/03/2010 15:11 
 

6 

Where: - 
 
 On Target 

or 
completed 

 One month 
behind 
target or 
less 

 Over one 
month 
behind 
target 

 Original 
date of 
planned 
action 

 Re-
programmed 
date.* 

 Suspended** 

* NB. Reprogrammed actions are those that have been moved to a later point in the year.  They are not actions that have been extended and 
they do not appear on the exception report once they have received approval. 
**NB. Suspended actions are those that have been suspended completely for the period covered by the Improvement Plan 
 
An Exception Report detailing corrective actions follows: 
 
 

P
age 12



Exception Report for January 2010 Improvement Plan                                     Appendix 1 

Last Updated on 04/03/2010 15:11 
 

7 

 

1.1.1 Engage specialist 
organisation to complete 
unified vision 

JS             The listing of Parkside has delayed the 
resumption of the work on the AAP and 
the preferred option. However, it would 
appear that the police and fire service 
have now secured an alternative site and 
are awaiting the outcome of a HMIC 
report and a final decision from the 
Police Committee before commencing 
work on the building although there is 
sufficient money to secure the site. It is 
anticipated that work will recommence on 
the AAP from January 2010. The unified 
vision will be completed by April with the 
AAP itself being completed by June 
2010. However, it is not likely to receive 
official approval until April 2011. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CP1: Town Centre 
Ref  January 2010 Action Colour  Corrective Action  Who  Original 

Date 
 

Revised 
Date 

1.1.1 Engage specialist organisation to 
complete unified vision 

 Work will recommence on the AAP from January 2010. JS Jan 10 Apr 10 

Ref. Action Lead 

Ju
ly
 

A
u
g
. 

S
ep

. 

O
ct
. 

N
o
v.
 

D
ec

. 

Ja
n
. 

F
eb

. 

M
ar
. 

A
p
r.
 

M
ay

 

Ju
n
e Corrective Action 

1.1 Agreement on preferred option of Area Action Plan 
 

P
age 13



Exception Report for January 2010 Improvement Plan                                     Appendix 1 

Last Updated on 04/03/2010 15:11 
 

8 

1.5.4 Work on site commences JS             Work cannot start until the design and 
funding issues can be resolved. 
However, there is s a meeting on 24th 
March which John Staniland will attend 
where a revised design and costings will 
be considered. Also, Network Rail have 
bought the lease for the oil depot and 
have requested track possession in the 
second half of 2011. These are very 
positive developments. Network Rail are 
also expecting Council opinion in the 
permitted development issue for the 
meeting on the 24th.  

 
 

CP1: Town Centre 
Ref  January 2010 Action Colour  Corrective Action  Who  Original 

Date 
 

Revised 
Date 

1.5.4 Work on site commences  Work cannot start until the design and funding issues can 
be resolved- there is s a meeting on 24th March where a 
revised design and costings will be considered 

JS Jan 10 TBC 

Ref. Action Lead 

Ju
ly
 

A
u
g
. 

S
ep

. 

O
ct
. 

N
o
v.
 

D
ec

. 

Ja
n
. 

F
eb

. 

M
ar
. 

A
p
r.
 

M
ay

 

Ju
n
e Corrective Action 

1.5 Train Station 
 

P
age 14



Exception Report for January 2010 Improvement Plan                                     Appendix 1 

Last Updated on 04/03/2010 15:11 
 

9 

9.2.4 Launch of updated 
customer standards 

HB             REPROGRAMMED: Standards have 
been agreed. Revised standards to be 
issued in March. 

 
 

13.2.3 Receive and respond to 
RSS2 Proposed Changes 

MD             Proposed changes delayed due to legal 
implications. 

 

 

PR1: Customer Processes 
Ref  January 2010 Action Colour  Corrective Action  Who  Original 

Date 
 

Revised 
Date 

9.2.4 Launch of updated customer 
standards  

 REPROGRAMMED: Standards have been agreed. 
Revised standards to be issued in March. 

HB Jan 10 Mar 10 

Ref. Action Lead 

Ju
ly
 

A
u
g
. 

S
ep

. 

O
ct
. 

N
o
v.
 

D
ec

. 

Ja
n
. 

F
eb

. 

M
ar
. 

A
p
r.
 

M
ay

 

Ju
n
e Corrective Action 

9.2 Customer satisfaction (delivery of customer access strategy) 

PR5: Planning 
Ref  January 2010 Action Colour  Corrective Action  Who  Original 

Date 
 

Revised 
Date 

13.2.3 Receive and respond to RSS2 
Proposed Changes 

 Proposed changes delayed due to legal implications. MD Jan 10 TBC 

Ref. Action Lead 

Ju
ly
 

A
u
g
. 

S
ep

. 

O
ct
. 

N
o
v.
 

D
ec

. 

Ja
n
. 

F
eb

. 

M
ar
. 

A
p
r.
 

M
ay

 

Ju
n
e Corrective Action 

13.2 Regional Spatial Strategy 
 

P
age 15



Exception Report for January 2010 Improvement Plan                                     Appendix 1 

Last Updated on 04/03/2010 15:11 
 

10 

13.4.7 Report conclusions to 
Members 

JS             REPROGRAMMED: Agreement has 
been reached with IDeA to report 
conclusions post election when Members 
will have more time. 

 

15.2.1 Harmonisation of employee 
terms and conditions of 
employment; post SERCO 
report.   

             Revised timelines need to be agreed with 
Chief Executive due to capacity issues at 
RBC and now BDC. 

 

PR5: Planning 
Ref  January 2010 Action Colour  Corrective Action  Who  Original 

Date 
 

Revised 
Date 

13.4.7 Report conclusions to Members  REPROGRAMMED: Agreement has been reached with 
IDeA to report conclusions post election when Members 
will have more time. 

JS Jan 10 June 10 

Ref. Action Lead 

Ju
ly
 

A
u
g
. 

S
ep

. 

O
ct
. 

N
o
v.
 

D
ec

. 

Ja
n
. 

F
eb

. 

M
ar
. 

A
p
r.
 

M
ay

 

Ju
n
e Corrective Action 

13.4 Effective Development Control Service 
 

HR&OD2: Modernisation 
Ref  January 2010 Action Colour  Corrective Action  Who  Original 

Date 
 

Revised 
Date 

15.2.1 Harmonisation of employee terms and 
conditions of employment; post 
SERCO report.   

 Revised timelines need to be agreed with Chief Executive 
due to capacity issues at RBC and now BDC. 

 Jan 10 TBC 

Ref. Action Lead 

Ju
ly
 

A
u
g
. 

S
ep

. 

O
ct
. 

N
o
v.
 

D
ec

. 

Ja
n
. 

F
eb

. 

M
ar
. 

A
p
r.
 

M
ay

 

Ju
n
e Corrective Action 

15.2 Policy review and development 
 

P
age 16



 
 
 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

15 MARCH 2010 
 

JANUARY (PERIOD 10) PERFORMANCE REPORTING 
 
 
Responsible Portfolio Holder  Cllr Roger Hollingworth 
Responsible Head of Service Hugh Bennett, Assistant Chief 

Executive 
Non Key Decision 
 
1.  SUMMARY 
  
1.1 To report to The Board on the Council’s performance at 31 January 2010 

(period 10). 
  
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
2.1 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
 
2.3 
 
 
2.4 
 
 
2.5 
 

That The Board notes that 37% of PIs are stable or improving.  Although this 
is lower than usual it is not a cause for concern, paragraph 3.4 provides 
further context   
 
That The Board notes that 65% of PI’s that have a target are meeting their 
target as at the month end and 85% are projected to meet their target at the 
year end.    
 
That The Board notes the performance figures for January 2010 as set out in 
Appendix 2.  
 
That The Board notes the particular areas of improvement as summarised in 
section 3.5. 
 
That The Board notes the PI’s of particular concern as set out in section 3.6. 
 

3. BACKGROUND 
  
3.1  The full list of performance indicators due to be reported monthly is set out in 

Appendix 2 where:-  
 
 On Target  I Performance is Improving 
 Less than 10% from target  S Performance is Stable 
 More than 10% from target  W Performance is Worsening 
 No target set  N/a No target set  

 
 

 

3.2 Comparisons of overall performance improvements this month to last month 
are shown on Appendix 1.    
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



3.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4 
 
 

At the beginning of the year the set of corporately reported PI’s was revised 
to ensure they reflect current priorities and also to take account of the revised 
assessment methodology that the Council will be judged on under CAA.  
There are a total of 100 PI’s in the corporate set, 37 reported monthly, 26 
quarterly and 40 annually.  Many of the annually reported PI’s are outcome 
measures.  Due to continued problems in obtaining figures for Domestic 
Violence incidents the two indicators covering these have been removed from 
the reporting set with effect from November, hence the number of PI’s 
reported monthly is now 35. 
 
Although the percentage of indicators declining in the month is considerably 
higher than usual a number of these are due to expected seasonal variations 
after Christmas and the adverse weather.  Many are not a significant drop.  
As the percentage of PI’s meeting both their year to date target and expected 
to met target at year end remains high the proportion of indicators declining 
this month is not a cause for concern.  
 

3.5  Performance worthy of particular mention is as follows: 
 

Ø Sickness absence remains significantly below the monthly target 
figure.  Outturn is now predicted as amber, i.e. to be within 10% of 
target.  If sickness levels remain this low for the remaining 2 months of 
the year then outturn will be within annual target. 

 
Ø Overall Crime levels remain low.  

 
Ø Sports development usages are running significantly ahead of target. 

 
 

3.6 Performance of potential concern is as follows: 
 

Ø Burglaries and Violent Crime rose significantly in January, both of 
these are being addressed by the CDRP and interventions are being 
planned/implemented to address this. 

 
Ø Average speed of answer at the CSC was below target, this was due 

to the high volumes of calls to the CSC, which were 50% up on 
December.  Much of the increase in calls can be attributed to calls 
relating to the adverse weather, e.g. enquiries and complaints about 
refuse collection. 

 
Ø The number of complaints rose significantly in January to 34, 17 of 

which were about delayed refuse collections during the bad weather.  
On the other hand, 3 compliments were received about the refuse 
collection service during the bad weather and 2 about the street 
cleansing service. 

 
 

  
4. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 There are no financial implications 
  

Page 18



5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
  
5.1 There are no legal implications. 
  
6. COUNCIL OBJECTIVES 
  
6.1 Performance reporting & management links to the Improvement objective 
  
7. RISK MANAGEMENT INCLUDING HEALTH & SAFETY 

CONSIDERATIONS 
  
7.1 The main risks associated with the details included in this report are: 

 
•  Data quality problems  
•  Poor performance 

 
7.2 
 
 
 
 
 
7.3 

These risks are being managed as follows:  
 
•  Implementation of the Data Quality Strategy 
•   Robust follow up on performance issues, including performance clinics 
 
There are no Health & Safety considerations 

 
8 CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS 
  
8.1 Performance Improvement is a Council Objective 
  
9. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
  
9.1 There are no implications for the Council’s Equalities and Diversity Policies. 
  
10. VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS 
  
10.1 There are no VFM implications   
 
11 
 
11.1 

 
CLIMATE CHANGE AND CARBON IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no climate change implications 
 

12. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
 

  
 Procurement Issues None  

 
 Personnel Issues None  

 
 Governance/Performance Management –  Production of the performance 

report supports the aim of improving performance & performance 
management  
 

 Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & Disorder Act 1988 None  

Page 19



 
 Policy  None  

 
 Biodiversity None  

 
  
12. OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT 
  
  
 Portfolio Holder No 
 Chief Executive Yes (at CMT)  
 Executive Director (Partnerships & Projects) Yes (at CMT)  
 Executive Director (Services) Yes (at CMT)  
 Assistant Chief Executive Yes 
 Head of Service  Yes 
 Head of Financial Services Yes (at CMT)  
 Head of Legal, Equalities & Democratic Services Yes (at CMT)  
 Head of Organisational Development & HR Yes (at CMT)  
 Corporate Procurement Team Yes (at CMT)  
  
13. WARDS AFFECTED 
  

All Wards. 
  
14. APPENDICES 
  
 Appendix 1  Performance Summary for the period  

Appendix 2    Detail Performance report for the period  
Appendix 3   Detailed figures to support the performance report 
 

15. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
  
 None 
  
Contact officer 
Name: John Outhwaite, Senior Policy & Performance Officer 
email: j.outhwaite@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
Tel: (01527) 881602 

 

Page 20



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

N
o.

%
ag

e3
N

o.
%

ag
e3

N
o.

%
ag

e3

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 o
r 

st
ab

le
.

21
68

%
O

n
 t

ar
g

et
22

73
%

O
n

 t
ar

g
et

25
89

%
D

ec
lin

in
g

10
32

%
M

is
si

n
g

 t
ar

g
et

 b
y 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

0%
7

23
%

M
is

si
n

g
 t

ar
g

et
 b

y 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
0%

2
7%

N
o

 d
at

a 
6

M
is

si
n

g
 t

ar
g

et
 b

y 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

0%
1

3%
M

is
si

n
g

 t
ar

g
et

 b
y 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 1
0%

1
4%

N
o

 d
at

a2 
7

N
o

 d
at

a2 
9

T
o

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 t
h

is
 p

er
io

d
1

37
T

o
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 t

h
is

 p
er

io
d

1
37

T
o

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 t
h

is
 p

er
io

d
1

37

N
o.

%
ag

e3
N

o.
%

ag
e3

N
o.

%
ag

e3

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 o
r 

st
ab

le
.

15
47

%
O

n
 t

ar
g

et
22

76
%

O
n

 t
ar

g
et

27
90

%
D

ec
lin

in
g

17
53

%
M

is
si

n
g

 t
ar

g
et

 b
y 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

0%
6

21
%

M
is

si
n

g
 t

ar
g

et
 b

y 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
0%

2
7%

N
o

 d
at

a 
3

M
is

si
n

g
 t

ar
g

et
 b

y 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

0%
1

3%
M

is
si

n
g

 t
ar

g
et

 b
y 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 1
0%

1
3%

N
o

 d
at

a2 
6

N
o

 d
at

a2 
5

T
o

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 t
h

is
 p

er
io

d
1

35
T

o
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 t

h
is

 p
er

io
d

1
35

T
o

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 t
h

is
 p

er
io

d
1

35

N
o.

%
ag

e3
N

o.
%

ag
e3

N
o.

%
ag

e3

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 o
r 

st
ab

le
.

24
47

%
O

n
 t

ar
g

et
28

61
%

O
n

 t
ar

g
et

36
78

%
D

ec
lin

in
g

27
53

%
M

is
si

n
g

 t
ar

g
et

 b
y 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

0%
10

22
%

M
is

si
n

g
 t

ar
g

et
 b

y 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
0%

4
9%

N
o

 d
at

a 
7

M
is

si
n

g
 t

ar
g

et
 b

y 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

0%
8

17
%

M
is

si
n

g
 t

ar
g

et
 b

y 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

0%
6

13
%

N
o

 d
at

a2 
12

N
o

 d
at

a2 
12

T
o

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 t
h

is
 p

er
io

d
1

58
T

o
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 t

h
is

 p
er

io
d

1
58

T
o

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 t
h

is
 p

er
io

d
1

58

N
o.

%
ag

e3
N

o.
%

ag
e3

N
o.

%
ag

e3

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 o
r 

st
ab

le
.

11
37

%
O

n
 t

ar
g

et
17

65
%

O
n

 t
ar

g
et

23
85

%
D

ec
lin

in
g

19
63

%
M

is
si

n
g

 t
ar

g
et

 b
y 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

0%
7

27
%

M
is

si
n

g
 t

ar
g

et
 b

y 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
0%

3
11

%
N

o
 d

at
a 

5
M

is
si

n
g

 t
ar

g
et

 b
y 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 1
0%

2
8%

M
is

si
n

g
 t

ar
g

et
 b

y 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 1

0%
1

4%
N

o
 d

at
a2 

9
N

o
 d

at
a2 

8

T
o

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 t
h

is
 p

er
io

d
1

35
T

o
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 t

h
is

 p
er

io
d

1
35

T
o

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 
re

p
o

rt
ed

 t
h

is
 p

er
io

d
1

35

N
ot

es
1 

- 
Th

is
 fi

gu
re

 s
ho

w
s 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
um

be
r 

of
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 r
ep

or
te

d 
in

 A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
er

io
d.

  T
hi

s 
w

ill
 v

ar
y 

as
 s

om
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 a

re
 r

ep
or

te
d 

m
on

th
ly

, 
   

  s
om

e 
qu

ar
te

rly
, s

om
e 

an
nu

al
ly

 (
bu

t i
n 

di
ffe

re
nt

 p
er

io
ds

 -
 d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 b

ec
om

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

.
2 

- 
S

om
e 

of
 th

e 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 d
o 

no
t h

av
e 

al
l t

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 e

le
m

en
ts

, f
or

 in
st

an
ce

 s
om

e 
do

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
be

ca
us

e 
th

ey
 a

re
 n

ew
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 th
is

 y
ea

r,
 o

th
er

s 
   

 a
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 m
ea

su
re

s 
(e

.g
. m

on
th

ly
 c

al
l v

ol
um

e)
.  

Th
es

e 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
'n

o 
da

ta
' c

ou
nt

 w
he

re
 c

om
pa

ris
on

s 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

m
ad

e.
3 

- 
Th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 fi
gu

re
 s

ho
w

n 
is

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 r

el
ev

an
t d

at
a 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

th
is

 p
er

io
d,

 n
ot

 
   

  t
he

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r 

of
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 r
ep

or
te

d 
th

is
 p

er
io

d.

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

 P
er

io
d

 7
 (

O
ct

o
b

er
) 

20
09

/1
0 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

 P
er

io
d

 9
/Q

u
ar

te
r 

3 
(D

ec
em

b
er

) 
20

09
/1

0 

M
o

n
th

ly
 (

O
ct

o
b

er
) 

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

E
st

im
at

ed
 O

u
tt

u
rn

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

 P
er

io
d

 8
 (

N
o

ve
m

b
er

) 
20

09
/1

0 
M

o
n

th
ly

 (
N

o
ve

m
b

er
) 

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

E
st

im
at

ed
 O

u
tt

u
rn

M
o

n
th

ly
 (

Ja
n

u
ar

y)
  p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
E

st
im

at
ed

 O
u

tt
u

rn
S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 -
 P

er
io

d
 1

0 
(J

an
u

ar
y 

20
10

) 

M
o

n
th

ly
 (

D
ec

em
b

er
) 

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

E
st

im
at

ed
 O

u
tt

u
rn

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
d

ic
at

o
rs

 P
er

io
d

 1
0 

(J
an

u
ar

y 
20

10
)

 

R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

R
ep

o
rt

 -
ed

?
�

��
��

��
��

	

�

�

�

�	
��

N
o

v 
T

ar
g

et
N

o
v 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
D

ec
 T

ar
g

et
D

ec
 A

ct
ua

l
T

ar
g

et
 &

 
tr

en
d

Ja
n 

T
ar

g
et

Ja
n 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
T

ar
g

et
E

st
. O

ut
tu

rn
E

st
. 

O
ut

tu
rn

 
T

ar
g

et
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

S
tr

ee
t 

S
ce

n
e 

&
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 

N
I 1

91
R

es
id

ua
l H

ou
se

ho
ld

 w
as

te
 p

er
 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
(K

G
)

M
C

58
6.

26
39

3.
21

39
0.

71
W

44
7.

82
44

3.
22

W
49

7.
14

48
9.

75
I

59
0.

00
58

8.
00

I

T
ra

de
 w

as
te

 d
at

a 
no

w
 c

om
pl

et
e 

up
 u

nt
il 

D
ec

. O
ut

tu
rn

 lo
ok

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

sl
ig

ht
ly

 o
n 

 
or

ig
in

al
 ta

rg
et

. P
as

t 1
0 

m
on

th
s 

ha
ve

 
sh

ow
n 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 o

ve
ra

ll 
to

nn
ag

e 
co

lle
ct

ed
 o

ve
r 

to
ta

l w
as

te
 s

tr
ea

m
s 

an
d 

to
nn

ag
e 

is
 n

ow
 c

om
pa

ra
bl

e 
w

ith
 le

ve
ls

 
co

lle
ct

ed
 in

 2
00

4/
5.

N
I 1

92
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 w

as
te

 r
e-

us
ed

, r
ec

yc
le

d 
an

d 
co

m
po

st
ed

M
C

43
.2

5
34

.9
3

40
.9

4
W

24
.3

2
39

.4
3

W
30

.2
7

38
.3

9
I

30
.0

0
37

.0
0

S
T

ra
de

 w
as

te
 d

at
a 

no
w

 c
om

pl
et

e 
up

 u
nt

il 
D

ec
. g

ar
de

n 
w

as
te

 c
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 h
av

e 
no

w
 

ce
as

ed
 fo

r 
w

in
te

r 
th

er
ef

or
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 

w
ill

 d
ro

p 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
ta

rg
et

s

LP
I D

ep
ot

N
um

be
r 

of
 m

is
se

d 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

w
as

te
 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
M

C
1,

13
6

76
0

70
1

I
85

5
75

1
I

95
0

82
5

W
1,

14
0

89
9

W
74

 m
is

se
d 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 -

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
du

e 
to

 
sn

ow
 c

au
si

ng
 p

ro
bl

em
s

LP
I D

ep
ot

N
um

be
r 

of
 m

is
se

d 
re

cy
cl

e 
w

as
te

 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

M
C

28
1

16
0

98
W

18
0

18
4

I
20

0
20

2
W

24
0

13
8

W
18

 m
is

se
d 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 -

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
du

e 
to

 
sn

ow
 c

au
si

ng
 p

ro
bl

em
s

N
W

B
C

U
5

To
ta

l C
rim

e
M

C
N

ew
3,

73
6

3,
45

1
W

4,
21

0
3,

84
8

I
4,

68
5

4,
27

7
W

5,
58

8
5,

18
0

I

C
rim

e 
le

ve
ls

 w
ith

in
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

re
m

ai
n 

lo
w

 a
nd

 w
el

l w
ith

in
 ta

rg
et

.  
S

uc
ce

ss
es

 o
f O

pe
ra

tio
n 

G
ho

st
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
C

D
R

P
 h

av
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

on
go

in
g 

ef
fo

rt
s 

of
 e

ac
h 

in
di

vi
du

al
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n.

  T
he

 
C

D
R

P
 W

in
te

r 
S

af
et

y 
C

am
pa

ig
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 a
 fu

ll 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 it

s 
im

pa
ct

 a
nd

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 w

ill
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t o
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 fe

w
 m

on
th

s.
  

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 C
D

R
P

 a
re

 n
ow

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
ei

r 
20

10
/1

1 
de

liv
er

y 
pl

an
s 

to
 ta

ck
le

 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 
in

cl
ud

e 
yo

ut
h 

re
la

te
d 

A
S

B
, E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

C
rim

e,
 V

io
le

nt
 C

rim
e 

an
d 

A
cq

ui
si

tiv
e 

C
rim

e.

N
W

B
C

U
1

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

om
es

tic
 b

ur
gl

ar
ie

s 
M

C
43

8
26

0
17

1
W

29
3

19
4

W
32

6
23

3
W

38
9

29
6

I

T
he

re
 w

er
e 

39
 o

ffe
nc

es
 o

f d
om

es
tic

 
bu

rg
la

ry
 in

 J
an

ua
ry

.  
T

hi
s 

in
cr

ea
se

 is
 

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 d

ue
 to

 o
ffe

nc
es

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t b

y 
tw

o 
kn

ow
n 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

bu
rg

la
ry

 
of

fe
nd

in
g 

ha
bi

ts
.  

T
he

se
 s

us
pe

ct
s 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 b
ei

ng
 lo

ca
te

d 
by

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

P
ol

ic
e.

��
��

��
�

20
09

/1
0

1

Page 23



R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

R
ep

o
rt

 -
ed

?
�

��
��

��
��

	

�

�

�

�	
��

N
o

v 
T

ar
g

et
N

o
v 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
D

ec
 T

ar
g

et
D

ec
 A

ct
ua

l
T

ar
g

et
 &

 
tr

en
d

Ja
n 

T
ar

g
et

Ja
n 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
T

ar
g

et
E

st
. O

ut
tu

rn
E

st
. 

O
ut

tu
rn

 
T

ar
g

et
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

��
��

��
�

20
09

/1
0

N
W

B
C

U
2

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 v

io
le

nt
 c

rim
es

M
C

97
3

64
4

68
1

I
71

4
76

7
W

78
4

87
0

W
92

2
1,

00
8

W

V
io

le
nt

 C
rim

e 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

du
rin

g 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

n 
un

ex
pe

ct
ed

 tr
en

d 
fo

r 
th

is
 ti

m
e 

of
 y

ea
r.

  L
ev

el
s 

of
 v

io
le

nt
 c

rim
e 

no
rm

al
ly

 d
ro

p 
of

f f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

C
hr

is
tm

as
, 

ho
w

ev
er

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
no

t. 
 V

io
le

nt
 C

rim
e 

is
 

a 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 C

D
R

P
 p

rio
rit

y 
an

d 
th

is
 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 v

ol
um

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ra

is
ed

 a
t t

he
 

ne
xt

 p
re

-t
as

ki
ng

 m
ee

tin
g 

fo
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.
  I

nt
er

ve
nt

io
ns

 fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 u
nd

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

o 
ta

ck
le

 
le

ve
ls

 o
f a

lc
oh

ol
 r

el
at

ed
 v

io
le

nt
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

do
m

es
tic

 in
ci

de
nt

s.
 

N
W

B
C

U
3

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 r

ob
be

rie
s 

M
C

61
39

32
W

44
33

I
49

35
W

58
44

I

T
he

re
 w

er
e 

on
ly

 tw
o 

of
fe

nc
es

 o
f R

ob
be

ry
 

du
rin

g 
Ja

nu
ar

y,
 o

ne
 m

or
e 

th
an

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 m
on

th
 a

nd
 R

ob
be

ry
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 

be
 w

el
l u

nd
er

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 le

ve
l. 

A
s 

pr
ev

io
us

 
m

on
th

s 
co

m
m

en
ts

 -
 T

hi
s 

cr
im

e 
ty

pe
 is

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 n

ot
 a

 p
rio

rit
y 

fo
r 

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 o
r 

W
es

t 
M

er
ci

a 
P

ol
ic

e.
  T

he
 lo

w
 v

ol
um

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f 

th
is

 c
rim

e 
ty

pe
 m

ea
ns

 th
at

 a
ny

 s
pe

ci
fic

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
ar

e 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 d
el

iv
er

; e
ac

h 
in

ci
de

nt
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

al
t w

ith
 a

cc
or

di
ng

ly
 o

ur
 

co
lle

ag
ue

s 
at

 W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

P
ol

ic
e.

N
W

B
C

U
4

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
 c

rim
es

 
M

C
74

4
46

1
44

6
W

52
0

50
1

I
57

8
55

5
I

69
0

66
7

I

T
he

 le
ve

l o
f v

eh
ic

le
 c

rim
e 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 h

as
 

re
m

ai
ne

d 
at

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
le

ve
l t

o 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 

m
on

th
.  

T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f o

ffe
nc

es
 r

el
at

ed
 

to
 th

ef
t f

ro
m

 m
ot

or
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 

al
so

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
20

10
/1

1 
pr

io
rit

y 
fo

r 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 C

D
R

P
.  

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 fo
r 

de
liv

er
y 

be
tw

ee
n 

A
pr

il 
an

d 
Ju

ne
 2

01
0 

w
he

n 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

ef
t f

ro
m

 m
ot

or
 

ve
hi

cl
es

 is
 o

fte
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 in

 th
e 

ca
r 

pa
rk

s 
of

 b
ea

ut
y 

sp
ot

s.

N
W

B
C

U
6

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 C

rim
in

al
 D

am
ag

e 
In

ci
de

nt
s 

M
C

1,
06

4
69

9
62

1
W

79
5

68
1

I
87

2
74

5
W

10
41

91
4

I

T
he

 le
ve

l o
f c

rim
in

al
 d

am
ag

e 
ha

s 
re

m
ai

ne
d 

lo
w

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 s

in
ce

 it
s 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

ro
p 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r.

  T
he

 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f o
ffe

nc
es

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 b
e 

da
m

ag
e 

to
 v

eh
ic

le
s.

  T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

ed
uc

tio
ns

 in
 C

rim
in

al
 D

am
ag

e 
du

rin
g 

20
09

/1
0 

ho
w

ev
er

 it
 is

 s
et

 to
 

re
m

ai
n 

as
 p

rio
rit

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 

C
D

R
P

 fo
r 

20
10

/1
1

LP
I C

S
 1

a
C

C
TV

 in
ci

de
nt

s 
re

po
rt

ed
 -

 C
rim

e
M

C
3,

40
7

2,
26

4
2,

14
8

W
2,

54
7

2,
40

1
I

2,
83

0
2,

60
2

W
3,

40
0

3,
40

0

In
ci

de
nt

s 
of

 A
S

B
 w

er
e 

re
du

ce
d 

to
 6

7 
fr

om
 

a 
re

co
rd

ed
 1

01
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r.
 T

hi
s 

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 b

e 
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

co
ld

 w
ea

th
er

 a
s 

le
ss

 g
ro

up
s 

ar
e 

ga
th

er
in

g.
 

LP
I C

S
1b

C
C

TV
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

In
iti

at
ed

 b
y 

C
C

TV
M

C
99

1
65

6
61

3
W

73
8

71
4

I
82

0
80

7
I

1,
04

7
1,

04
7

D
es

pi
te

 th
e 

ca
m

er
as

 b
ei

ng
 g

en
er

al
ly

 
qu

ie
t t

he
re

 w
er

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 a

ss
au

lts
 

sp
ot

te
d 

by
 o

pe
ra

to
rs

 a
nd

 p
as

se
d 

to
 th

e 
po

lic
e.

2

Page 24



R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

R
ep

o
rt

 -
ed

?
�

��
��

��
��

	

�

�

�

�	
��

N
o

v 
T

ar
g

et
N

o
v 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
D

ec
 T

ar
g

et
D

ec
 A

ct
ua

l
T

ar
g

et
 &

 
tr

en
d

Ja
n 

T
ar

g
et

Ja
n 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
T

ar
g

et
E

st
. O

ut
tu

rn
E

st
. 

O
ut

tu
rn

 
T

ar
g

et
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

��
��

��
�

20
09

/1
0

LP
I C

S
4

N
o.

 o
f h

at
e 

cr
im

e 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

(a
ct

iv
ity

 
m

ea
su

re
)

M
S

N
/A

2
n/

a
2

n/
a

1

O
ne

 H
at

e 
cr

im
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 d
ire

ct
ly

 to
 th

e 
B

D
C

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
T

ea
m

.  
R

ac
is

m
 

w
as

 th
e 

fo
cu

s 
of

 th
e 

re
po

rt
 a

nd
 W

es
t 

M
er

ci
a 

P
ol

ic
e 

w
er

e 
no

m
in

at
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

le
ad

 
ag

en
cy

.  
T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 is

 n
ow

 u
nd

er
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n.

LP
I C

S
5

%
 o

f  
re

po
rt

ed
 h

at
e 

cr
im

e 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
th

at
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
 

M
S

10
0

10
0

S
10

0
10

0
S

10
0

10
0

S
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
O

nl
y 

on
e 

re
po

rt
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

pr
op

or
tio

na
te

 a
ct

io
n 

w
as

 d
el

iv
er

ed
.

LP
I S

C
1

N
um

be
r 

of
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

s 
at

 a
rt

s 
ev

en
ts

M
C

20
,6

42
21

,1
65

23
,1

41
W

21
,2

72
23

,5
93

W
21

,3
24

23
,6

40
S

21
,2

61
21

,2
61

T
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

 C
ro

ss
 C

ou
nt

ry
 R

ac
e 

sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 y

et
, 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
po

or
 w

ea
th

er
 d

ur
in

g 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
w

as
 r

es
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

in
 S

an
de

rs
 

P
ar

k.
 T

he
 e

ve
nt

 h
as

 s
ch

oo
ls

 r
ep

re
se

nt
ed

 
fr

om
 a

ll 
th

e 
di

st
ric

ts
 in

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

an
d 

W
or

ce
st

er
 c

ity
.

S
C

3
D

ol
ph

in
 C

en
tr

e 
U

sa
ge

M
C

62
7,

40
4

30
9,

02
2

27
5,

36
7

W
35

4,
24

5
30

1,
17

3
W

40
19

80
33

7,
21

5
I

50
2,

47
8

40
5,

00
0

U
sa

ge
 fo

r 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 im

pr
ov

ed
. 

T
hi

s 
is

 to
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 a

nd
 h

ap
pe

ns
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
in

du
st

ry
; h

ow
ev

er
, d

ue
 to

 th
e 

in
cl

em
en

t w
ea

th
er

, i
t w

as
 n

ot
 a

s 
hi

gh
 a

s 
ha

d 
be

en
 e

xp
ec

te
d.

 T
he

 m
ai

n 
ar

ea
 th

at
 

w
as

 im
pa

ct
ed

 w
as

 th
e 

fit
ne

ss
 c

la
ss

es
.

S
C

4
S

po
rt

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t u
sa

ge
s

M
C

21
,2

19
17

,1
42

21
,0

35
I

18
,2

70
21

,2
06

W
19

,3
98

23
,2

23
I

22
,5

56
30

,0
05

I

A
lth

ou
gh

 w
ea

th
er

 d
is

ru
pt

io
ns

 c
au

se
d 

ca
nc

el
la

tio
ns

, n
ew

 S
po

rt
 U

nl
im

ite
d 

S
es

si
on

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

st
ar

t c
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

of
 r

eg
ul

ar
 s

es
si

on
s 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 o
ur

 m
on

th
ly

 
ta

rg
et

 o
f u

sa
ge

s.

To
w

n 
C

en
tr

e 
C

ar
 P

ar
k 

U
sa

ge
M

S
n/

a
n/

a
13

0,
99

5
W

n/
a

12
0,

25
4

W
n/

a
11

1,
03

7
W

n/
a

n/
a

B
ot

h 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
tic

ke
ts

 s
ol

d 
an

d 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 u
se

rs
 o

f S
ho

pm
ob

ili
ty

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

dr
am

at
ic

al
ly

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

po
or

 w
ea

th
er

S
ho

pm
ob

ili
ty

 C
en

tr
e 

U
sa

ge
 (

M
on

th
ly

)
M

S
n/

a
15

0
15

6
W

15
0

11
6

W
15

0
91

W
15

0
15

0

B
ot

h 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
tic

ke
ts

 s
ol

d 
an

d 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 u
se

rs
 o

f S
ho

pm
ob

ili
ty

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

dr
am

at
ic

al
ly

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

po
or

 w
ea

th
er

LP
I L

L1
Li

fe
 li

ne
 u

ni
ts

 in
 u

se
M

S
54

7
71

0
72

8
W

72
0

72
8

S
73

0.
00

73
0.

00
W

75
0

75
0

A
ga

in
14

 n
ew

 in
st

al
la

tio
ns

 b
ut

 th
e 

sn
ow

 
gr

ou
nd

ed
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
st

af
f f

or
 s

om
e 

tim
e 

an
d 

ag
ai

n 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
a 

lo
t o

f 
ca

nc
el

la
tio

ns
, r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 a

 n
et

 g
ai

n 
of

 
on

ly
 2

.

M
* 

= 
in

 th
e 

m
on

th
s 

w
he

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

( 
3 

tim
es

 p
er

 y
ea

r)

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
S

er
vi

ce
s

N
I 1

57
 

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
aj

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 1

3 
w

ee
ks

M
C

68
.8

0
80

.0
0

10
0.

00
S

80
.0

0
88

.9
0

W
80

.0
0

88
.8

0
S

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

N
o 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 in
 th

is
 

ca
te

go
ry

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 o

r 
N

ov
em

be
r 

w
ith

 2
 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r.

N
o 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 in
 th

is
 c

at
eg

or
y 

fo
r 

Ja
nu

ar
y.

 
3

Page 25



R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

R
ep

o
rt

 -
ed

?
�

��
��

��
��

	

�

�

�

�	
��

N
o

v 
T

ar
g

et
N

o
v 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
D

ec
 T

ar
g

et
D

ec
 A

ct
ua

l
T

ar
g

et
 &

 
tr

en
d

Ja
n 

T
ar

g
et

Ja
n 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
T

ar
g

et
E

st
. O

ut
tu

rn
E

st
. 

O
ut

tu
rn

 
T

ar
g

et
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

��
��

��
�

20
09

/1
0

N
I 1

57
 

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
in

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 8

 
w

ee
ks

M
C

76
.5

0
85

.0
0

86
.0

0
I

85
.0

0
83

.0
0

W
85

.0
0

85
.3

0
I

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

In
 th

e 
su

m
m

er
 a

ro
un

d 
16

/1
7 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
w

er
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 in

 th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

 a
 

m
on

th
 w

hi
ls

t S
ep

te
m

be
r,

 O
ct

ob
er

 a
nd

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

sa
w

 a
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

to
 7

/9
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 
D

ec
em

be
r 

ho
w

ev
er

 s
aw

 a
 r

is
e 

ba
ck

 u
p 

to
 

17
 a

nd
 th

is
 w

as
 s

us
ta

in
ed

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
. O

f 
th

os
e 

17
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 7

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 

dw
el

lin
gs

. I
n 

th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
on

ly
 1

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
w

en
t o

ut
 o

f t
im

e 
an

d 
th

is
 

re
la

te
d 

to
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

 n
ot

ifi
ca

tio
ns

. 
(S

am
sa

ra
 R

oa
d)

N
I 1

57
 

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f o
th

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 8

 
w

ee
ks

M
C

89
.5

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
I

90
.0

0
90

.5
0

W
90

.0
0

90
.4

0
W

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

T
he

 n
um

be
rs

 o
f m

in
or

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 h
av

e 
re

m
ai

ne
d 

fa
irl

y 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 th
is

 q
ua

rt
er

 
w

ith
 4

2 
an

d 
47

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 in

 
O

ct
 a

nd
 N

ov
em

be
r.

 D
ec

em
be

r 
sa

w
 4

9 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 a

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
to

 3
2 

in
 

Ja
nu

ar
y.

O
nl

y 
on

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
w

en
t o

ut
 o

f t
im

e 
an

d 
th

is
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 a
 p

re
ss

 n
ot

ic
e 

at
 D

ar
rs

 F
is

h 
ba

r

E
-g

o
v 

&
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
S

C

M
on

th
ly

 C
al

l V
ol

um
es

 C
us

to
m

er
 C

on
ta

ct
 

C
en

tr
e

M
S

n/
a

7,
16

1
6,

43
6

9,
91

5
n/

a

S
ev

er
e 

w
ea

th
er

 fo
r 

th
e 

fir
st

 tw
o 

w
ee

ks
 o

f 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
cr

ea
te

d 
 h

ig
he

st
 te

le
ph

on
e 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 c
on

ta
ct

 c
en

tr
e 

si
nc

e 
A

pr
il 

20
09

 (
ex

ce
ss

 o
f 1

00
0 

ca
lls

 p
er

 
da

y 
du

rin
g 

w
ee

k 
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
 1

1th
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

w
ith

 c
us

to
m

er
 c

al
ls

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 o
n 

w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 r
oa

d 
gr

itt
in

g.
  

T
he

 to
p 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 r
eq

ue
st

ed
 is

 R
ef

us
e 

an
d 

W
as

te
 e

nq
ui

rie
s,

 d
riv

en
 b

y 
di

sr
up

tio
n 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

y 
se

ve
re

 w
ea

th
er

. E
nq

ui
rie

s 
ris

in
g 

by
 5

00
%

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 D
ec

em
be

r.

C
S

C
M

on
th

ly
 C

al
l V

ol
um

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
S

w
itc

hb
oa

rd
M

S
n/

a
4,

29
5

3,
58

5
6,

71
1

n/
a

C
S

C
LP

I3
.1

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

at
 F

irs
t P

oi
nt

 o
f C

on
ta

ct
 a

ll 
se

rv
ic

es
 (

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
)

M
S

99
.0

0
95

.0
0

97
I

95
.0

0
98

I
95

.0
0

98
.5

I
95

.0
0

95
.0

0
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 r

em
ai

ns
 a

bo
ve

 ta
rg

et
 a

nd
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

qu
ar

te
rs

 tr
en

d

C
S

C
LP

I3
.2

%
 o

f C
al

ls
 A

ns
w

er
ed

M
S

87
.0

0
85

.0
0

92
.0

0
S

85
.0

0
93

.0
0

I
85

.0
0

88
.0

0
W

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

%
 o

f c
al

ls
 h

an
dl

ed
 r

em
ai

ns
 a

bo
ve

 ta
rg

et
 

bu
t h

as
 fa

lle
n 

sl
ig

ht
ly

 th
is

 m
on

th
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

 c
al

l v
ol

um
es

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

C
S

C
LP

I3
.3

A
ve

ra
ge

 S
pe

ed
 o

f A
ns

w
er

 (
se

co
nd

s)
M

S
30

.0
0

20
.0

0
15

.0
0

W
20

.0
0

11
.0

0
I

20
.0

0
23

.0
0

W
20

.0
0

20

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
af

fe
ct

ed
 th

is
 

m
on

th
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

 c
al

l d
em

an
d 

(a
ve

ra
ge

 a
ns

w
er

 ti
m

e 
fa

lle
n 

m
ar

gi
na

lly
 

be
lo

w
 ta

rg
et

 a
nd

 th
e 

te
le

ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fa

ct
or

 a
ls

o 
fa

lle
n 

be
lo

w
 ta

rg
et

),
 b

ut
 g

iv
en

 
th

e 
hi

gh
 c

al
l v

ol
um

e 
th

e 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tr
e 

ha
s 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 e

xt
re

m
el

y 
w

el
l t

o 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
t t

hi
s 

le
ve

l
4

Page 26



R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

R
ep

o
rt

 -
ed

?
�

��
��

��
��

	

�

�

�

�	
��

N
o

v 
T

ar
g

et
N

o
v 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
D

ec
 T

ar
g

et
D

ec
 A

ct
ua

l
T

ar
g

et
 &

 
tr

en
d

Ja
n 

T
ar

g
et

Ja
n 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
T

ar
g

et
E

st
. O

ut
tu

rn
E

st
. 

O
ut

tu
rn

 
T

ar
g

et
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

��
��

��
�

20
09

/1
0

C
h

ie
f 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
's

 
d

ep
ar

tm
en

t

LP
I 

C
C

P
P

01
 

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

(C
ou

nc
il 

w
id

e)
 M

on
th

ly
.  

S
ou

rc
e 

 n
ew

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
sy

st
em

. 
M

C
27

0
n/

a
11

9
I

n/
a

12
9

I
n/

a
16

3
W

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 w
er

e:
 1

7 
ab

ou
t 

de
la

ye
d 

re
fu

se
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 d

ur
in

g 
ad

ve
rs

e 
w

ea
th

er
 c

on
di

tio
ns

, 5
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

M
ar

ke
t 

H
al

l C
lo

su
re

 p
et

iti
on

 a
nd

 M
em

be
r 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
at

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
ee

tin
g,

1 
ab

ou
t a

 b
en

ef
it 

cl
ai

m
, 2

 a
bo

ut
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

fu
ne

ra
ls

, 1
 a

bo
ut

 c
ar

 
pa

rk
in

g 
po

lic
y,

 1
 a

bo
ut

 a
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t b

in
, 

2 
ab

ou
t m

is
se

d 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 5
 a

bo
ut

 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
e 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e.

LP
I 

C
C

P
P

03
 

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

om
pl

im
en

ts
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

M
C

70
n/

a
34

W
n/

a
41

I
n/

a
47

W
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a

C
om

pl
im

en
ts

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
w

er
e 

2 
ab

ou
t t

he
 

pr
om

pt
 a

nd
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 
th

e 
S

tr
ee

t C
le

an
si

ng
 T

ea
m

, 3
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

R
ef

us
e 

T
ea

m
 in

 th
e 

ad
ve

rs
e 

w
ea

th
er

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

nd
  1

 fo
r 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fr
om

 a
 m

em
be

r 
of

 th
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
S

up
po

rt
 T

ea
m

 a
t t

he
 D

ep
ot

.

LP
I 

C
C

P
P

05
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 tr

an
sp

or
t i

nc
om

e 
(£

)
M

C
n/

a
52

5
67

3
I

82
5

87
5

W
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

N
I1

81
Ti

m
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 p
ro

ce
ss

 H
B

/C
T 

be
ne

fit
 

ne
w

 c
la

im
s 

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
ev

en
ts

 (
da

ys
)

M
C

15
.0

3
15

.0
0

9.
89

I
15

.0
0

9.
97

W
15

.0
0

10
.1

3
W

15
.0

0
13

.0
0

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 r
ea

m
in

s 
w

el
l w

ith
in

 ta
rg

et
 

al
th

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
w

as
 a

 d
ip

 in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

fo
r 

Ja
nu

ar
y.

  T
hi

s 
is

 d
ue

 to
 a

 s
m

al
l 

ba
ck

lo
g 

of
 w

or
k 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 
an

d 
ne

w
 y

ea
r 

pe
rio

d 
m

ea
ni

ng
 th

er
e 

w
as

 
a 

lo
t o

f o
ld

er
 it

em
s 

th
at

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 b

e 
pr

oc
es

se
d.

  P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 m

on
ito

re
d 

on
 

a 
w

ee
kl

y 
ba

si
s 

an
d 

th
e 

la
st

 2
 w

ee
ks

 in
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

sh
ow

ed
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

 I 
am

 th
er

ef
or

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
th

at
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

be
tte

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

fig
ur

es
 r

ep
or

te
d 

fo
r 

F
eb

ru
ar

y.
  H

ow
ev

er
, 

as
 s

ta
te

d 
la

st
 m

on
th

 w
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 1
 fu

ll 
tim

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
ffi

ce
r 

do
w

n 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

re
tir

em
en

t o
f a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
ffi

ce
r 

an
d 

th
e 

re
le

as
e 

of
 th

ei
r 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 c

ov
er

 in
 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

fo
r 

re
cr

ui
tin

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
ro

le

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 in

vo
ic

es
 p

ai
d 

w
ith

in
 1

0 
da

ys
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

M
C

n/
a

90
.0

0
83

.4
6

I
90

.0
0

82
.9

0
W

90
.0

0
82

.7
9

W
90

.0
0

83
.0

0

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

to
ta

l h
as

 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
on

th
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 fo
r 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

ha
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ho

w
ev

er
 w

e 
ar

e 
st

ill
 u

nd
er

 ta
rg

et
 d

ue
 to

 
th

e 
de

la
y 

of
 a

ut
ho

ris
at

io
n 

of
 in

vo
ic

es
.

5

Page 27



R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

R
ep

o
rt

 -
ed

?
�

��
��

��
��

	

�

�

�

�	
��

N
o

v 
T

ar
g

et
N

o
v 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
D

ec
 T

ar
g

et
D

ec
 A

ct
ua

l
T

ar
g

et
 &

 
tr

en
d

Ja
n 

T
ar

g
et

Ja
n 

A
ct

ua
l

T
ar

g
et

 &
 

tr
en

d
T

ar
g

et
E

st
. O

ut
tu

rn
E

st
. 

O
ut

tu
rn

 
T

ar
g

et
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

��
��

��
�

20
09

/1
0

F
P

00
1

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 in

vo
ic

es
 p

ai
d 

w
ith

in
 3

0 
da

ys
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

M
C

99
.3

8
98

.0
0

98
.4

0
I

98
.0

0
98

.1
7

W
98

.0
0

97
.9

0
W

98
.0

0
98

.0
0

T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
de

la
y 

in
 a

ut
ho

ris
at

io
n 

of
 in

vo
ic

es
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 le
ad

 to
 th

e 
sl

ig
ht

 
de

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f i
nv

oi
ce

s 
be

in
g 

pa
id

 th
is

 m
on

th
.  

A
ll 

st
af

f w
ill

 b
e 

re
m

in
de

d 
ab

ou
t t

he
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 

of
 p

ro
m

pt
 a

ut
ho

ris
at

io
n 

of
 in

vo
ic

es
.

L
eg

al
, E

q
u

al
it

ie
s 

an
d

 
D

em
o

cr
at

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
s

T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
P

I's
 r

ep
or

te
d 

m
on

th
ly

 
fo

r 
th

is
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t

H
u

m
an

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 &
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
al

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

LP
I 

(f
or

m
er

ly
 

B
V

12
)

Th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

lo
st

 d
ue

 to
 s

ic
kn

es
s.

M
C

10
.6

6
5.

68
6.

65
I

6.
39

7.
17

I
7.

18
7.

70
S

8.
75

9.
24

I

S
ic

kn
es

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 a

t t
he

 s
am

e 
lo

w
 le

ve
l a

s 
la

st
 m

on
th

.  
T

he
 e

st
im

at
ed

 
ou

ttu
rn

 h
as

 im
pr

ov
ed

 a
ga

in
, b

ut
 r

em
ai

ns
 

am
be

r.
  I

f s
ic

kn
es

s 
ab

se
nc

e 
re

m
ai

ns
 a

t 
th

es
e 

lo
w

 le
ve

ls
 fo

r 
th

e 
la

st
 tw

o 
m

on
th

s 
of

 
th

e 
ye

ar
 th

en
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
et

6

Page 28



S
tr

ee
ts

ce
n

e 
&

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

T
ar

ge
t

48
.6

1
50

.0
1

49
.1

2
49

.0
0

49
.0

4
49

.0
3

48
.2

7
50

.1
3

54
.6

1
49

.3
2

45
.7

4
50

.1
1

A
ct

ua
l

52
.5

6
48

.1
0

50
.5

0
52

.1
1

45
.4

9
48

.3
3

51
.3

3
51

.4
5

58
.4

7
46

.5
3

0.
00

0.
00

2,
04

0.
68

1,
86

7.
76

1,
96

0.
96

2,
02

3.
16

17
70

.8
4

18
81

.3
6

19
98

.3
1

20
02

.8
2

22
76

.3
6

18
11

.3
4

38
,8

28
38

,8
28

38
,8

28
38

,8
28

38
92

9
38

92
9

38
92

9
38

92
9

38
92

9
38

92
9

38
,8

28
38

,8
28

T
ar

ge
t

32
.0

7
31

.9
8

32
.5

8
33

.1
2

33
.7

8
34

.2
9

34
.5

1
34

.5
7

24
.3

2
33

.1
6

32
.6

8
32

.7
2

A
ct

ua
l

39
.3

0
42

.2
9

42
.1

9
41

.8
5

42
.4

1
43

.3
2

36
.8

6
33

.8
5

23
.0

4
26

.2
8

1,
32

1.
28

9
1,

36
8.

69
8

1,
43

0.
86

6
1,

45
5.

83
7

13
03

.9
29

14
37

.8
71

11
66

.5
89

10
24

.9
06

68
1.

46
0

64
5.

86
8

3,
36

1.
96

9
3,

23
6.

47
8

3,
39

1.
82

2
3,

47
8.

99
7

30
74

.7
69

33
19

.2
31

31
64

.8
99

30
27

.7
26

29
57

.8
18

24
57

.2
04

T
ar

ge
t

95
95

95
95

95
95

95
95

95
95

95
95

A
ct

ua
l

12
9

12
3

12
7

67
68

49
79

59
50

74

T
ar

ge
t

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

A
ct

ua
l

18
6

20
18

9
5

9
13

4
18

T
ar

ge
t

45
9

47
5

45
9

47
5

47
5

45
9

47
5

45
9

47
5

47
5

42
9

47
5

A
ct

ua
l

45
9

40
9

42
7

48
8

47
3

43
1

40
8

41
5

40
2

43
7

T
ar

ge
t

32
33

32
33

33
32

32
33

33
33

30
33

A
ct

ua
l

35
13

33
16

25
23

11
19

23
39

T
ar

ge
t

76
85

85
82

85
79

77
71

69
70

63
76

A
ct

ua
l

81
81

75
93

10
3

10
7

83
66

87
10

4

T
ar

ge
t

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

4
5

A
ct

ua
l

4
4

3
4

4
5

3
5

1
2

T
ar

ge
t

58
59

57
59

59
57

59
57

59
59

53
59

A
ct

ua
l

59
37

65
77

66
49

38
57

55
54

T
ar

ge
t

84
99

92
85

75
10

3
77

84
96

77
73

96

A
ct

ua
l

75
79

60
95

76
83

75
78

60
64

T
ar

ge
t

28
3

28
3

28
3

28
3

28
3

28
3

28
3

28
3

28
3

28
3

28
3

28
3

A
ct

ua
l

25
8

25
7

22
8

25
0

24
8

35
3

34
5

21
6

25
3

20
1

N
W

B
C

U
1

N
W

B
C

U
3

N
W

B
C

U
2

A
pr

. 
M

ay
.

Ju
n.

Ju
l.

A
ug

.
S

ep
. 

O
ct

. 
N

ov
. 

N
I 1

92
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 w

as
te

 r
e-

us
ed

, r
ec

yc
le

d 
an

d 
co

m
po

st
ed

F
re

q

20
09

/1
0 

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 f

ig
u

re
s

D
ec

. 
Ja

n.
 

F
eb

.

C
um

 o
r 

S
na

p
M

ar
. 

R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

N
I 1

91
R

es
id

ua
l H

ou
se

ho
ld

 w
as

te
 p

er
 

ho
us

eh
ol

d

LP
I D

ep
ot

LP
I D

ep
ot

N
um

be
r 

of
 m

is
se

d 
re

cy
cl

e 
w

as
te

 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

M
N

um
be

r 
of

 m
is

se
d 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
w

as
te

 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

M

C C

M
C

M
C CC

M
C

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 d

om
es

tic
 b

ur
gl

ar
ie

s 

M
C

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 r

ob
be

rie
s 

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 v

io
le

nt
 c

rim
es

N
W

B
C

U
4

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
 c

rim
es

 
M

N
W

B
C

U
6

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 c

rim
in

al
 d

am
ag

e 
in

ci
de

nt
s

nu
m

er
at

or

de
no

m
in

at
or

M
C

nu
m

er
at

or

de
no

m
in

at
or

M
C

LP
I C

S
 1

a
C

C
T

V
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 -
 C

rim
e

M
C

T
ot

al
 c

rim
es

M

Page 29



T
ar

ge
t

82
82

82
82

82
82

82
82

82
82

82
82

A
ct

ua
l

76
80

74
62

74
87

91
69

10
1

93

T
ar

ge
t

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

A
ct

ua
l

1
3

1
2

1
1

2
2

2
1

T
ar

ge
t

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

A
ct

ua
l

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

T
ar

ge
t

75
47

0
3,

02
5

1,
01

0
13

,1
75

70
0

71
0

2,
50

0
10

7
52

A
ct

ua
l

80
49

5
5,

40
5

84
0

12
,5

75
75

8
76

3
2,

22
5

45
2

47

T
ar

ge
t

34
,0

58
35

,1
73

35
,1

73
35

,1
73

35
,1

73
40

,1
99

45
,2

33
48

,8
30

45
,2

33
47

,7
35

A
ct

ua
l

29
,1

23
37

,3
36

33
,9

82
34

,2
21

30
,7

97
34

,4
68

35
,5

67
39

,8
73

25
,8

06
36

04
2

T
ar

ge
t

1,
80

4
2,

03
0

2,
48

1
2,

48
1

2,
25

6
2,

03
0

2,
03

0
1,

80
4

1,
12

8
1,

12
8

1,
58

0
1,

80
4

A
ct

ua
l

1,
96

6
2,

51
4

2,
84

9
2,

68
6

2,
35

1
1,

94
1

3,
06

4
3,

66
4

1,
17

1
2,

02
7

T
ar

ge
t

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

A
ct

ua
l

12
7,

10
6

12
9,

16
7

13
0,

09
2

13
5,

96
5

12
5,

45
8

12
4,

06
0

13
4,

65
4

13
0,

99
5

12
0,

25
4

11
1,

03
7

T
ar

ge
t

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

A
ct

ua
l

13
0

13
6

17
8

16
6

15
6

19
6

16
3

15
6

11
6

91

T
ar

ge
t

64
0

65
0

66
0

67
0

68
0

69
0

70
0

71
0

72
0

73
0

74
0

75
0

A
ct

ua
l

64
3

64
4

65
7

68
2

68
7

72
5

73
3

72
8

72
8

73
0

M
* 

= 
in

 th
e 

m
on

th
s 

w
he

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

( 
3 

tim
es

 p
er

 y
ea

r)

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
S

er
vi

ce
s

T
ar

ge
t

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

A
ct

ua
l

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

n/
a

n/
a

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

n/
a

n/
a

50
.0

0
n/

a

1
2

0
0

1
3

0
0

1
0

1
2

0
0

1
3

0
0

2
0

T
ar

ge
t

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

A
ct

ua
l

92
.0

0
85

.7
0

70
.0

0
94

.0
0

70
.5

0
10

0.
00

89
.0

0
10

0.
00

70
.5

0
94

.0
0

12
12

7
15

12
7

8
9

12
16

13
14

10
16

17
7

9
9

17
17

T
ar

ge
t

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

A
ct

ua
l

89
.0

0
98

.0
0

85
.0

0
89

.0
0

89
.0

0
81

.0
0

90
.0

0
98

.0
0

92
.0

0
91

.0
0

41
54

41
50

49
39

38
46

45
29

46
55

48
56

55
48

42
47

49
32

N
I1

57
T

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 m
aj

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 1

3 
w

ee
ks

M
C

nu
m

er
at

or

de
no

m
in

at
or

N
I1

57
T

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 m
in

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 8

 
w

ee
ks

M

T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
C

ar
 P

ar
k 

U
sa

ge

S
C

4

LP
I S

C
1

C

M
S CC

N
um

be
r 

of
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

s 
at

 a
rt

s 
ev

en
ts

M

LP
I C

S
1b

C
C

T
V

 in
ci

de
nt

s 
In

iti
at

ed
 b

y 
C

C
T

V
M

LP
I C

S
4

N
o.

 o
f h

at
e 

cr
im

e 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

(a
ct

iv
ity

 
m

ea
su

re
)

M

S
C

3
D

ol
ph

in
 C

en
tr

e 
U

sa
ge

M
C

nu
m

er
at

or

S
po

rt
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t u

sa
ge

s
M

C

de
no

m
in

at
or

N
I1

57
T

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 o
th

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 8

 
w

ee
ks

M
C

nu
m

er
at

or

de
no

m
in

at
or

S
ho

pm
ob

ili
ty

 C
en

tr
e 

U
sa

ge
M

S

LP
I L

L1
Li

fe
 li

ne
 u

ni
ts

 in
 u

se
M

CS

LP
I C

S
5

%
 o

f  
re

po
rt

ed
 h

at
e 

cr
im

e 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
th

at
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
 

M
S

Page 30



E
-g

o
v 

&
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s

T
ar

ge
t

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

A
ct

ua
l

8,
59

9
6,

71
4

7,
87

0
8,

27
7

6,
80

2
7,

63
7

7,
20

4
7,

16
1

6,
43

6
9,

91
5

T
ar

ge
t

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

A
ct

ua
l

4,
63

1
4,

20
3

4,
58

0
4,

45
2

3,
66

0
4,

24
7

4,
49

5
4,

29
5

3,
58

5
6,

71
1

T
ar

ge
t

95
.0

0
95

.0
0

95
.0

0
95

.0
0

95
.0

0
95

.0
0

95
.0

0
95

.0
0

95
.0

0
95

.0
0

95
.0

0
95

.0
0

A
ct

ua
l

99
.0

0
99

.0
0

99
.0

0
93

.5
0

94
.0

0
97

.0
0

91
.0

0
97

.0
0

98
.0

0
98

.5
0

T
ar

ge
t

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

A
ct

ua
l

89
.0

0
92

.0
0

92
.0

0
86

.6
0

89
.0

0
86

.4
0

92
.0

0
92

.0
0

93
.0

0
88

.0
0

T
ar

ge
t

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

A
ct

ua
l

21
16

16
29

20
24

13
15

11
.0

0
23

.0
0

C
h

ie
f 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
's

 
T

ar
ge

t
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a

A
ct

ua
l

25
22

20
12

12
5

12
11

10
34

T
ar

ge
t

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

A
ct

ua
l

4
2

4
5

5
1

7
6

7
6

T
ar

ge
t

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

25
0

27
5

30
0

32
5

35
0

37
5

A
ct

ua
l

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

29
8

37
3

20
4

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

T
ar

ge
t

15
.0

0
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
15

.0
0

A
ct

ua
l

11
.1

7
10

.2
9

14
.5

8
9.

28
10

.6
8

12
.7

3
6.

38
6.

74
10

.9
8

11
.8

6

12
,8

36
13

,4
75

18
,7

46
10

,6
90

8,
70

6
16

,3
42

12
,9

19
9,

65
6

9,
41

1
12

,0
47

1,
14

9
1,

30
9

1,
28

6
1,

15
2

81
5

1,
28

4
2,

02
5

1,
43

2
85

7
10

16
T

ar
ge

t
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
A

ct
ua

l
80

.8
8

83
.7

1
84

.7
7

85
.8

0
80

.9
7

83
.8

3
83

.6
9

84
.5

9
78

.4
7

81
.7

1

T
ar

ge
t

98
.0

0
98

.0
0

98
.0

0
98

.0
0

98
.0

0
98

.0
0

98
.0

0
98

.0
0

98
.0

0
98

.0
0

98
.0

0
98

.0
0

A
ct

ua
l

99
.3

4
98

.3
9

97
.9

7
98

.4
2

98
.4

2
98

.0
2

98
.1

7
98

.4
9

96
.3

2
95

.4
7

L
eg

al
, E

q
u

al
it

ie
s 

an
d

 D
em

o
cr

at
ic

 
S

er
vi

ce
s

H
u

m
an

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 &
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
al

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

T
ar

ge
t

0.
71

0.
71

0.
71

0.
71

0.
71

0.
71

0.
71

0.
71

0.
71

0.
79

0.
79

0.
79

A
ct

ua
l

0.
85

0.
93

1.
15

1.
16

0.
84

0.
51

0.
50

0.
70

0.
53

0.
53

0.
53

0.
53

LP
I  

(f
or

m
er

ly
 

B
V

12
)

T
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 n
um

be
r 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

lo
st

 d
ue

 to
 s

ic
kn

es
s.

M
C

F
P

00
1

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 in

vo
ic

es
 p

ai
d 

w
ith

in
 3

0 
da

ys
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

M
C

P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 in

vo
ic

es
 p

ai
d 

w
ith

in
 1

0 
da

ys
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

M
C

N
I 1

81
T

im
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 p
ro

ce
ss

 H
B

/C
T

 b
en

ef
it 

ne
w

 c
la

im
s 

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
ev

en
ts

M
C

nu
m

er
at

or

de
no

m
in

at
or

LP
I 

C
C

P
P

05
 

(D
M

)
C

om
m

un
ity

 tr
an

sp
or

t i
nc

om
e 

(£
)

M
C

LP
I 

C
C

P
P

03
 

(S
S

)

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

om
pl

im
en

ts
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

(C
ou

nc
il 

w
id

e)
 

M
C

LP
I 

C
C

P
P

01
 

(S
S

)

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

(C
ou

nc
il 

w
id

e)
 M

on
th

ly
.  

S
ou

rc
e 

 
ne

w
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
sy

st
em

. 
M

C

C
S

C
 L

P
I 3

.3
A

ve
ra

ge
 S

pe
ed

 o
f A

ns
w

er
 (

se
co

nd
s)

M
S

C
S

C
 L

P
I 3

.2
%

 o
f C

al
ls

 A
ns

w
er

ed
M

S

C
S

C
 L

P
I 3

.1
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
at

 F
irs

t P
oi

nt
 o

f C
on

ta
ct

 a
ll 

se
rv

ic
es

 (
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

)
M

S

C
S

C
M

on
th

ly
 C

al
l V

ol
um

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
S

w
itc

hb
oa

rd
M

S

C
S

C
M

on
th

ly
 C

al
l V

ol
um

es
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
on

ta
ct

 
C

en
tr

e
M

S

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Performance Management Board held on 15th February 2010
	5 Improvement Plan Exception Report (January 2010)
	6 Performance Report (January 2010)
	Appendix 1 for PMB
	Appendix 2 for PMB
	Appendix 3 for PMB


